
BID # 
 

DESCRIPTION     AMOUNT 

  
NEW SOLICITATIONS 

 
 
 

3747 PRESTON RIDGE CAMPUS HERITAGE HALL 
LIEBERT CHALLENGER 300 ENVIRONMENTAL 
CONTROL SPLIT SYSTEMS REPLACEMENT 
 
Johnson Controls 
Milwaukee, WI 

$48,280.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

TO: The Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: Interim District President Colleen Smith 
 

DATE:  November 25, 2014 
 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Approval of Competitive Sealed Bid 3747 
– Preston Ridge Campus Heritage Hall Liebert Challenger 300 
Environmental Control Split Systems Replacement. 
 

SCOPE: All labor and materials needed for the replacement of two (2) 

Liebert Challenger 300 Environmental Control Split Systems in 

Heritage Hall at the Preston Ridge Campus. 

 

RESPONSES: 
 

Ten (10) viewed the bid package, four (4) responded. 

COMPARISON: 
 

See attached. 

RECOMMENDATION: Johnson Controls 
Milwaukee, WI 
 

$48,280.00 
 

JUSTIFICATION: Low bid. 
 

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT: 

District Facilities and Construction 

 

 

 

 


